
MINISTÈRE DE L'INFORMATION RÉPUBLIQUE FRANÇAISE 

RADIODIFFUSION FRANÇAISß 

BORDEAUX, le 7/3/47 

Dear Sir, 

Monsieur Norman L. MAGUIRE 
185, Williams Street 
GLASTONBURY. (Connecticut) 

(U.S.A.) 

I am glad to acknowledge receipt, with heartiest thanks, 

of your letter dated IO f eb . 47. 

Your reception checked with local log agrees with our 

"CHAINE PARISIENNE" i.e. a program produced in Paris and 

siultaneouly broadcast by the following stations : 

BORDEAUX CAR REIRE 40 KW - 
NICE COTE d'AZUR 25 KW 
GRENOBLE 15 KW 
MONTPELLIER IO KW 
ROUEN 5 KW 

all synchronised on 2I5 M.4 wavelength (I393 KC). 

Sincerely yours,. 

Le Directeur Regional, 


